
 

  
           
January 3, 2024 
 
Addendum 2 
ITB #23-70-211531 
Seward Passenger Dock Repair-2024 
Addendum number 2 has been issued for questions. 
 
The Closing Date for this ITB has changed. 
Bids will be received until January 5, 2024 @ 3:00 PM Alaska time.  
 
     

   

Questions: 
  

1. Plan Sheet 2 of 7, Materials note calls for cement to be Type III High Early with Tri-Calcium 
Aluminate.  This is not typical.  The local concrete provider is planning to shut down for the month of 
April, which will require the concrete to come from a greater distance.  Hauling High Early Concrete 
from a couple hours away is problematic.  Will the ARRC reconsider using a more standard mix that will 
lend itself to hauling from a greater distance?   
Alternative cement (Type II mod) will be acceptable if the Contractor can insure additional deck closure 

durations are not required. Alternative Concrete is subject to ARRC approval, Contractor shall submit a mix 

design and placement plan of any proposed changes. 

  
2. Page 4 Significant Findings Memo, Photo 3, Photo 6 shows larger rocks round the pile to be 

repaired.  Plan Sheet 6 of 7 note “Extend Repair 6”+/- into existing grade if bottom of repair is above EL 
= -2’-0”. Typ”.  Where is the 6 inches measured from?  Does the ARRC intend for the contractor to 
move any of the riprap to do the repairs?   
The 6” is measured from the top of seabed material adjacent to the pile. If a footing repair/modification has 

been performed on a pile, top of this modification may be acceptable is remaining material is intact.  Reference 

“PAX Dock Pile Splices 2007 repairs” made part of the Project reference files by way of this response.                                     

RipRap may remain in place if it does not interfere with intended repair or any excavation required to affect the 

repair. 

 

3. Regarding access during cruise ship season, for the Priority 2 and 3 work. Would there be any 
restrictions for work from end of April to August with regards to cruise ships at the Passenger Dock? 
Specifically would work be allowed on cruise ship days, and what sort of security would be required on 
those days with regards to work crew, work space, etc.? 
The Contractor will be able to work on the dock repairs during cruise ship days if they do not impact cruise 
operations.  This will require clearing marine vessels from ships and limited on‐dock space.   On double or triple 
cruise ship days, this may not be possible.   
 
 

Alaska Railroad Corporation 
327 W. Ship Creek Ave.  

Anchorage, AK 99501 



 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
If there are any questions regarding this addendum please let me know. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
 

Greg C Goemer 
Sr. Contract Administrator 
Alaska Railroad Corporation 
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